Minutes Riseholme Annual Parish Meeting Tuesday 26th September 2017

Present

Cllr N.Foster Cllr E.Diver. Cllr A. Scarborough Cllr R.Andrews Cllr Harrison

## CouncillorWhite

Tina and Martin Finney Harvey Dowdy (Director of Estates. University of Lincoln) C.Emerson

Item	Discussion	Action
No		
2017/	Apologies	
34	Cllrs Brockway and McNeill	
2017/	Declaration of Interests.	
35	There were no further declaration of interest to	
	declare than those declared on an annual basis	
2017/	Minutes of Parish Council Meeting 4th July	
36	2017.	
	It was proposed by Cllr Diver and seconded by	
	Cllr Harrison to accept the minutes as a true and	
	accurate record of the meeting. Resolved all in	
	favour.	
2017/	District Councillor and Clerk's Report	
37	/Cllr White reported that:-	
	<b>NHS Walk in Centre</b> . There was concern that this was to be closed. The position was being	
	monitored.	
	Gainsborough Old Hall The position on the	
	running of the Hall was of interest to WLDC.	
	A written report was also presented. Copy	
	Attached.	
	Clerk's report	
	The insurance had been renewed	
	The Parish is now a member of CPRE	
	An email had been received regarding the cluster	
	meetings from Highways. It was agreed that	

	attendance would be on 10 <sup>th</sup> October . Clerk to notify.	
	All other matters came under their own agenda item.	
2017/		
2017/38	<b>Financial Report</b> The financial report was presented. Copy Attached .It was proposed by Cllr Foster and seconded by Cllr Scarborough to accept the report. Resolved All in favour. It was noted that the balance was £4,245.00	
2017/ 39	<b>Planning Applications</b> It was noted that none had been received since the last meeting.	
2017/ 40	<b>Precept</b> It was raised that the precept now needed to be set. It was agreed in view of the balance in the account the precept would remain as in previous years. It was proposed by Cllr Andrews and seconded by Cllr Foster that the precept to be applied for would be £2000.00. <b>Resolved</b> all in favour	Clerk
2017/ 41	Heritage Trail It was reported that a very successful meeting had taken place. This had also been discussed with Mrs H. Dowdy who had welcomed the idea. It would have to be managed within the concept of managed access to the estate. It may form part of a student project. This was very welcomed by the Parish Council. Lawress Hall would like some of our Parish Leaflets. Cllr White could offer some funding. Further funding would have to come from grants. It was agreed to set up a further meeting.	Clerk
2017/ 42	<b>Design Statement Riseholme</b> It was reported that Luke Brown had expressed an interest to assist. It was proposed by Cllr Diver and seconded by Cllr Foster to instruct Luke Brown. Resolved All in Favour.	

	The first meeting would be on 6 <sup>th</sup> October at 7pm at Cllr Foster.	Clerk
2017/	Highways A46 Surface	
43	It was noted that the current surface was worn and	
	noisy. It was noted that more recent surfacing was	
	much improved. It was agreed to raise this at the	
	Highway Meeting.	
2017/	Millbeck Drive Construction	
44	It was reported that although we had objected the	
	application had been passed. It was noted that this	
	was in particular disappointing as it had been	
	allocated originally as green space. The work now	
	included cutting right into the bund which now	
	had to be secured. WLDC Planning Enforcement	
	had been alerted. The noise to the property would	
	be considerable and of concern	

## **University of Lincoln**

Councillor Foster welcomed Mrs Harvey Dowdy to the meeting, it was very heartening to see the University fully involved. She explained her background was rural regeneration and that would be the focus for Riseholme.

Mrs Harvey Dowdy stated that there was an internal consultation being undertaken in regarding the future for Riseholme. However, she was also looking to present to external groups.

The proposals came under four strands and looked at establishing Riseholme as a thriving rural college integrated into the community.

All Councillors were very positive about the plans and looked forward to working with the University. This made a positive change. Mrs Harvey Dowdy was thanked for taking her time to attend and for offering Riseholme facilities for the next meeting.

Date of next meeting was set for 23 January 2018 at 7pm Riseholme Campus.

Signed as a true record ..... (Chair )

Date .....